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January 29, 2009

Barbara J. Jakub, P.G.

Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Environmental Health Services, Environmental Protection
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250

Alameda, California 94502-6577

Re:  Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002973 and Geotracker Global 1D T0619717287, Ambassador
Laundry, Emeryville, CA

Dear Ms. Jakub:

We are in receipt of your letter dated January 9, 2009 to Eltex Investments Corporation regarding
the above-teferenced matter. As we previously explained, it is our position that Eltex has no liability for
the contamination referenced in your letter. Further, based on our conversation with you on August 11,
2008 and as confirmed by letter of that date (copy enclosed), it is our understanding that the City of
Emeryville is addressing the contamination at the site and that Eltex does not need to further respond.
We assume this is still the case unless we hear from you.

Mark E. Freeze
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Enclosure

cc: J. Poage
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